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CITY OF
OAKLAND Legislation Details (With Text)
File #: 22-0557 Version: 1 Name:
Type City Resolution Status: Passed
File created: 6/20/2022 In control: * Concurrent Meeting of the Oakland
Redevelopment Successor Agency and the City
Council
On agenda: 7/19/2022 Final action: 7/19/2022
Title: Subject: Estuary Park Coastal Conservancy Prop 68 Grant Application
From: Oakland Public Works Department
Recommendation: Adopt The Following Pieces Of Legislation:
1) A Resolution Waiving The Competitive Request For Proposal/Qualification (RFP/Q) Requirement
And Authorizing The City Administrator To Increase The Landscape Architectural Services Agreement
With WRT, LLC, By An Amount Not To Exceed Thirty-Eight Thousand Dollars ($38,000.00) For Grant
Application Support, Bringing The Total Contract Amount From One Million Four Hundred Thousand
Dollars ($1,400,000.00) To One Million Four Hundred Thirty-Eight Thousand Dollars ($1,438,000.00)
Sponsors:
Indexes:

Code sections:

Attachments: 1. View Report, 2. View Attachment A, 3. View Attachment B, 4. View Legislation, 5. 89327 CMS
Date Ver. Action By Action Result
7/19/2022 1 * Concurrent Meeting of the Adopted

Oakland Redevelopment
Successor Agency and the City
Council
6/23/2022 1 *Rules & Legislation Committee Scheduled
Subject: Estuary Park Coastal Conservancy Prop 68 Grant Application

From:

Oakland Public Works Department

Recommendation: Adopt The Following Pieces Of Legislation:

1) A Resolution Waiving The Competitive Request For Proposal/Qualification (RFP/Q) Requirement And
Authorizing The City Administrator To Increase The Landscape Architectural Services Agreement With WRT,
LLC, By An Amount Not To Exceed Thirty-Eight Thousand Dollars ($38,000.00) For Grant Application Support,
Bringing The Total Contract Amount From One Million Four Hundred Thousand Dollars ($1,400,000.00) To One
Million Four Hundred Thirty-Eight Thousand Dollars ($1,438,000.00)
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